UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal No. 15-
v. 21 U.S.C. § 846
18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1)

KAMAL ALLEN,

a/k/a “Geez,”
a/k/a “Maly Geez” SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by
Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey
charges:

COUNT 1
(Drug Trafficking Conspiracy)

From at least in or about October 2010 through in or about
March 2013, in Atlantic County, in the District of New Jersey and
elsewhere, defendant

KAMAL ALLEN,
a/k/a “Geez,”
a/k/a “Maly Geez,”
did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to
distribute and to possess with intent to distribute, within 1,000
feet of a public housing complex, 1 kilogram or more of a mixture

and substance containing a detectible amount of heroin, a Schedule



I controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841(a) (1), (b) (1) (A), and 860.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT 2
(Possession of a Firearm by a Previously Convicted Felon)
On or about January 20, 2013, in Atlantic County, in the

District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

KAMAL ALLEN,

a/k/a “Geez,”

a/k/a “Maly Geez,”

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a
term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Atlantic
County, New Jersey, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate
commerce, a firearm and ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922 (g) (1) .

PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney
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